

AVIVA M. HALPERT, MA, RHIA, CHPSavivahalpert46@gmail.com

Tel: (917) 613-1530

HIPAA Privacy and Security – Healthcare Compliance – Health Information Management

Ms. Halpert is a Healthcare Compliance Professional with extensive experience in compliance with the HIPAA Privacy and Security Rules, HITECH, the 21st Century Cures Act, and related state regulations in both the Acute Care, Ambulatory and IT Support settings. She has extensive experience in creating and presenting training modules, conducting HIPAA security risk assessments, creating and maintaining policies and procedures and conducting Notification of Breach investigations, including interrogation, mandatory reporting and implementing corrective action. She is Highly effective in:

- Compliance
- Privacy and Security
- Notification of Breach
- Training
- Project Management
- Committee Leadership
- Privacy Officer/Security Officer
- Health Information Management
- Healthcare Risk Management
- Security Risk Assessment
- Incident Tracking
- Analytical Skills
- Critical Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Presentation Skills
- Communication Skills
- Interpersonal Skills

HIGHLIGHTED CAREER ACHIEVEMENTS

- Created and implemented the integrated HIPAA Privacy and Security Program for a major healthcare system including acute care, medical school, ambulatory care and private practice network (MSMC)
- Developed and implemented comprehensive Notification of Breach program in compliance with both federal and state regulations. Responsibility for identifying, tracking, investigating and implementing corrective action for all HIPAA –related privacy and security complaints and incidents in the hospital, medical school, faculty practice and physician network (MSMC)
- Developed extensive, institution-wide training and education program for HIPAA related knowledge base. Responsibility for developing and ensuring implementation of ongoing Privacy and Security training (MSMC)
- Cochaired implementation of Cerner MPI at major medical center. Co-chaired analysis of needs, potential obstacles and implementation plans. Coordinated study teams, developed individualized target dates, established implementation plans and oversaw teams. (MSMC)
- Served as internal consultant for institutional projects with health information components, including multiple Health Information Exchange initiatives, development of a Patient Access Portal, design of the Accountable Care Organization, development of work-at-home initiatives.

EMPLOYMENT SUMMARY

| | |
|--|-------------------------|
| TechPar Group | 2020 – Present |
| ADViZE Proactive Consulting (President) | 2/2013 – Present |
| Mount Sinai Medical Center (Chief HIPAA Officer) | 6/05 – 2/13 |
| Mount Sinai Medical Center (Chief Privacy Officer) | 1/04 – 2/13 |
| Mount Sinai Hospital (Privacy and Compliance Officer) | 12/00 – 1/04 |
| Mount Sinai Hospital (Director Clinical Information Resources) | 4/94 – 1/03 |
| Mount Sinai Hospital (Director Special Projects) | 4/93 – 4/94 |
| Hempstead General Hospital (Director Medical Records) | 4/90 – 4/93 |
| New York City Law Dept (Codirector Medical Malpractice Research Project) | 8/87 – 7/91 |
| St Joseph’s Hospital (Director Medical Records) | 4/80 – 3/87 |
| St Joseph’s Hospital (Risk Management Coordinator) | 4/83 – 3/87 |
| Hillcrest General Hospital (Tumor Registrar) | 10/78 – 5/80 |
| Downstate Medical Center (Technical specialist, Burn Study) | 3/78 – 8/78 |
| Camelot community residence, Nyack Hospital, Soroka Hospital, Rheumatic Disease Study (Consulting Activities) | 1982 – 1991 |